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ADDENDUM #1 

TO 

SPECIFICATION AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

April 28, 2020 

TO:  ALL PLAN HOLDERS 

FOR:  ITB-017-2020 COLLECTION, TRANSPORTATION AND DISPOSAL OF WASTEWATER 
SLUDGE 

The purpose of addendum #1 is to answer questions received to date and to replace page 14 of the bid.   

Contractor must acknowledge receipt of all addenda with submittal on the form provided herein. 

1. Would the City consider an alternate disposal method by approving the use of a FDEP approved bio
solids treatment facility, per 62-640? Answer: Yes, as long as it is approved by FDEP.

2. Would the City approve of the use of a bio solids treatment facility, and the final treated bio
solids, which are treated to meet Class AA-Bio solids requirements specified in 40 CFR Part
503, may be distributed and marketed, or disposed of in a Class I solid waste landfill.
[62-620.320(6)] Answer: Yes, as long as it is approved by FDEP.

3. Who is the current contractor performing this work? Answer: H & H Sludge Disposal Inc.

4. What is the price per ton that the current contractor is charging? Answer: $29.45 per wet ton.

5. Are the bio solid materials generated at both City Wastewater Treatment Facilities being land
applied as a class B bio solid? Answer: Yes

6. Will the City fuel the yard dog that is left on-site? Answer: Yes

7. Will the yard dogs be shut off between moves? Answer: Yes

8. Will the yard dogs be left running, as the City is not responsible for the fuel burn? Answer: No
the yard dogs will not be left running.

9. Is a yard dog required at both facilities? Answer: 2 Yard dogs are needed one for each facility.

10. Are dewatered bio solids produced at both the St. Margaret and the Kicklighter facilities?
Answer: Yes

11. What does Kicklighter WWTF do with its solids? Answer: Same as St. Margarets, they are land
applied or land filled.
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12. Are Kicklighers bio solids hauled via liquid to St. Margarets WWTF? Answer: No Kicklighter 

has its own dewatering unit.  
 

13. Do both Facilities produce dewatered cake bio solids? Answer: Yes, averaging 18% solids. 
 

14. Why is the Kicklighter facility not listed on the bid sheet? Answer: Please see the revised sheet 
attached. You should substitute the sheet attached for the original page 14 of the bid documents.  

 
15. Are the 3,840 tons listed on the bid sheet the sum total of both facilities? Answer: Yes, this 

would cover both facilities. 
 

16. What are the annual tons produced at both facilities for the past 3 years? Answer: St. Margarets 
has produced 686 (dry tons) and Kicklighter has produced one load of bio solids which was 20 
(wet tons) since being put in operation in April, 2018.  
 

 
 
 

  
No. 1 Dated_______________________________ 
 

Signature:______________________________________________________________ 

THIS FORM MUST BE INCLUDED WITH PROPOSAL 
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BID PROPOSAL OF 

Full Legal Company Name 

Mailing Address  Telephone Number    Fax Number 

Bidders: Having become familiar with requirements of the project, and having carefully examined the Bidding Documents and 

Specifications entitled for ITB-017-2020 Collection, Transportation & Disposal of Wastewater Sludge in City of Lake City, 

Florida, the undersigned proposes to furnish all materials, labor and equipment, supervision and all other requirements necessary 

to comply with this Bid Proposal summarized as follows: 

FOR:  Collection, Transportation & Disposal of Wastewater Sludge 

Note: Any and all fees, charges, and costs associated with performing the required services must be included in the prices 

submitted below. These prices shall be final cost to the City. No fuel surcharges, transportation surcharges, treatment or 

disposal costs, or any other fees or costs shall be paid in addition to the prices submitted below. 

1. Unit price per wet ton for sludge transported from the City of Lake City St Margaret’s WWTF and Kicklighter 
WWTF:

UNIT PRICE PER WET TON: $ x 3840 (estimated) wet tons = $ 

TOTAL ANNUAL PRICE BID (ESTIMATED): $ 

PROPOSED LAND APPLICATION OR EPA/FDEP APPROVED LANDFILL DISPOSAL SITE(S): 

Each Bidder shall type, or print legibly, in blue or black ink, the numerical amounts for the item listed above. In order to 

calculate the Total Annual Price Bid, Bidders shall multiply the unit price by the estimated total annual volume provided 

above. If there is a math error, the City will calculate the total based on the Unit Price submitted, and revise the Total 

Annual Price Bid on the Bid Tabulation to reflect the correct pricing. 

Each Bidder must ensure that the numerical amounts entered on this Bid Form are legibly printed in ink or typed so as to 

eliminate the possibility of misinterpreting the amount bid. In the event an amount submitted is not legible, the City reserves 

the right to consider it a “No Bid”, and disqualify the Bidder from consideration of award. 

We, the undersigned, hereby declare that no person or persons, firm or corporation, other than the undersigned are interested, in 

this proposal, as principals, and that this proposal is made without collusion with any person, firm or corporation, and we have 

carefully and to our satisfaction examined the Bid Documents and Project Specifications. 

We have made a full examination of the location of the proposed work and the sources of supply of materials, and we hereby 

agree to furnish all necessary labor, equipment and materials, fully understanding that any quantities shown therewith are 

approximate only, and that we will fully complete all requirements therein as prepared by the Owner, within the same time limit 

specified in the Bid Documents as indicated above. 

If the Undersigned is notified of the acceptance of this Bid Proposal by the City of Lake City within ninety (90) calendar days 

for the time set for the opening of Bids, the Undersigned further agrees, to execute a contract for the above work within ten 
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